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1/15/2020 1/15/2020 1/23/2020 384 $28,800

5/27/2020 6/15/2020 6/18/2020 300 $22,500

10/29/2020 10/29/2020 11/4/2020 300 $22,500

984 $73,800

Naloxone Distribution Project (NDP)



Chiu, Katherine (POL)

From: Griffin, Jason <GriffinJ1@ebsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 3:19 PM

To: Chiu, Katherine (POL)

Subject: Re: [External] Naloxone Distribution Project (NDP)

Hi Kathy,

Estimated value of 384 units @ $75.00 is $28,800.

Thanks,

Jason Griffin
(949) 357-3930

On Jan 15, 2020, at 11:41 AM, Chiu, Katherine (POL) <Katherine.Chiu@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi and good morning, Jason.
SFPD will be applying for more Narcan through the Naloxone Distribution Project (NDP).
Will you please tell me the estimated $$$ value for the 384 units?
Thanks and have a great day!
~ Kathy
<image001.png>
<image002.png>
San Francisco Police Department
Fiscal Division
1245 3rd Street, 6th Floor, #6115-M
San Francisco, CA 94158
415-837-7211 (direct line)
415-837-7210 (main line)
katherine.chiu@sfgov.org

This e-mail communication (including any attachments) contains information from Emergent BioSolutions or
its affiliates that is confidential and may be privileged. The information contained herein is intended only for the
use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient (or the agent responsible to deliver it
to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately reply to
sender, delete the message and destroy all copies of it. If you have questions, please email netops@ebsi.com.
Thank you.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Chiu, Katherine (POL)

From: Griffin, Jason <GriffinJ1@ebsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Chiu, Katherine (POL)

Subject: RE: [External] Naloxone Distribution Project (NDP)

Hi Kathy,

Each unit (2 doses) is $75.00 for law enforcement.

Thanks,

Jason Griffin
Senior Director, State Government Affairs

C 949.357.3930

E griffinJ1@ebsi.com

Emergent BioSolutions

401 Plymouth Road, Suite 400, Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462
emergentbiosolutions.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram

From: Chiu, Katherine (POL) <Katherine.Chiu@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 2:48 PM
To: Griffin, Jason <GriffinJ1@ebsi.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Naloxone Distribution Project (NDP)

Hi and good afternoon, Jason.
I hope you are doing well. SFPD will be applying for more Narcan through the Naloxone Distribution Project
(NDP). Will you please tell me the estimated $$$ value per unit (2 doses)?
Thanks and take care,
~ Kathy

From: Griffin, Jason <GriffinJ1@ebsi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 3:19 PM
To: Chiu, Katherine (POL) <Katherine.Chiu@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: [External] Naloxone Distribution Project (NDP)

Hi Kathy,

Estimated value of 384 units @ $75.00 is $28,800.

Thanks,

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Chiu, Katherine (POL)

From: Griffin, Jason <GriffinJ1@ebsi.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Chiu, Katherine (POL)

Cc: Allen, Lizabeth

Subject: RE: [External] Narcan through the Naloxone Distribution Project (NDP)

Hi Kathy,

300 units at $75.00 each would be $22,500 total.

Also, I’m contacting Lizabeth Allen as an introduction as she is the new Director in CA and manages the DHCS NDP.

Thank You!

Jason Griffin
Senior Director, State Government Affairs

C 949.357.3930

E griffinJ1@ebsi.com

Emergent BioSolutions

401 Plymouth Road, Suite 400, Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462
emergentbiosolutions.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram

From: Chiu, Katherine (POL) <Katherine.Chiu@sfgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Griffin, Jason <GriffinJ1@ebsi.com>
Subject: [External] Narcan through the Naloxone Distribution Project (NDP)

Hi and good morning, Jason.
I hope you are doing well. SFPD will be applying for 300 units of Narcan through the Naloxone
Distribution Project (NDP). Will you please advise on the estimated value of 300 units?
Thanks and take care,
~ Kathy

San Francisco Police Department
Fiscal Division
1245 3rd Street, 6th Floor, #6115-M
San Francisco, CA 94158

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.


